HERTFORDSHIRE ECOLOGY

Providing ecological advice to Hertfordshire's Local Authorities and communities

Environmental Resource Planning
Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Hertford, SG13 8DN
ecology@hertfordshire.gov.uk
Tel: 01992 555220

David Elmore Ask for: Simon Richards
Planning Department, Tel: 01992 588483
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council,

The Campus, Welwyn Garden City, Date: 14/06/2019

Herts AL8 6AE
Dear David

Application: Variation of Condition 10 (approved plans and details)on planning
number 6/2018/0804/FULL

Address: The Spinney High Road Essendon Hatfield AL9 6HT

Application No: 6/2019/1214/VAR

Thank you for consulting Hertfordshire Ecology, | am not aware of any
ecological constraints relating to this variation to approved plans, which involves
extending the kitchen roof over the existing pergola. Consequently, the
application can be determined accordingly.

Yours sincerely

Simon Richards
Ecology Advisor, Hertfordshire Ecology

Funded by the following Local Planning Authorities:
HERTFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL,
DACORUM BOROUGH, EAST HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT, HERTSMERE BOROUGH, NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT,
CITY AND DISTRICTOF ST ALBANS, THREE RIVERS DISTRICT, WATFORD BOROUGH, WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH
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